

CURRICULUM VITAE

Chau Minh Le, M.D.

Assistant Professor

**Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center
701 W. 5th Street, Odessa, TX 79763**

PERSONAL HISTORY

I am working as a faculty in the Family Practice Program of Texas Tech University Health Science Center at Odessa, Texas. I also practice as a Geriatrician. I have finished 3-year residency program of Texas Tech University Health Science Center at Odessa, Texas. I have completed one-year clinical fellowship in Geriatrics at University of Arkansas for Medical Science. I am now licensed in Texas, Arkansas, and Indiana.

EDUCATION

- 7/1999-7/2000: Fellowship Program at UAMS, AR**
- 7/1996-7/1999: Family Practice Residency Program of TTUHSC at Odessa, TX.**
- 1990-1994: Open University of Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam; Bachelor Degree in English Linguistics.**
- 1982-1989: Medical & Pharmaceutical University of Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam; Doctor of General Internal Medicine.**

EMPLOYMENT

- 7/2000-current: FACULTY, TTUHSC Family Practice Program at Odessa, TX**
- 12/1999-7/2000: CONTRACT PHYSICIAN, VA Hospital at Fayetteville, AR. I was covering ER, in-patient service, ICU, Psychiatric Unit on Weekends.**
- 7/1999-7/2000: FELLOW, UAMS Geriatrics Program at Little Rock, AR**
- 1996-1999: RESIDENT, TTUHSC Family Practice Program at Odessa, TX**
- 1995: INSTRUCTOR, TEACHING biology, Physics, and Chemistry for MCAT students at Kaplan's Test preparation Center, Jacksonville, Florida.**

3/1994-7/1996: I was studying at home and Kaplan's Test Preparation Center for USMLE

3/1994: I arrived to the USA with my family

1989-1994: PHYSICIAN, Public Health Clinic, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

BOARD CERTIFICATIONS

**Board Certification in Family Medicine
CAQ in geriatrics**

OTHER APPOINTMENTS:

Director of Geriatric training for TTUHSC at Odessa TX

**Medical director of Parks Methodist Retirement Village and Seabury's Nursing
Care Center**

Associate Director of Odyssey Hospice at Odessa and Big Spring

Chair of Senior Care Center of Medical Center Hospital in Odessa

Director of Geriatric Training Program at TTUHSC at Odessa

Member of Library Committee

Member of Quality Monitoring Committee at MCH

Member of Critical Care Committee at MCH

Member of Nutrition Committee at MCH